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Application of Employment
PERSONAL INFORMATION Date of Application
Name:
First Midde tast
Address:
Home Phone: Mobile Phone:
Gender: 1 Male ] Female Nationality:

Place & Date of Birth:

Marital Status:

E-mail Address:

How did you know about our company?

Any health issues related to the position applied for?

No

Yes O

|

If yes, Explain?

Position Applied for:

Expected Gross Salary:

Available Start Date:

Name: Relationship:
Address: Phone Number:
D ATIONAL QUA ATIO
Ser. Degree FromWhen To Graduated? Where
1- Yes O No O
2. Yes O No O
3- Yes O No O
4- Yes O No O

Language

Languages Proficiency

Poor

Good

V. Good

Excellent
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PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

*Please list beginning from most recent

Company: Job Title:
Ending Salary(S): Supervisor Job Title:
From: To: Reason for Leaving:
Company: Job Title:
Ending Salary(S): Supervisor Job Title:
From: To: Reason for Leaving:
Company: Job Title:
Ending Salary(S): Supervisor Job Title:
From: To: Reason for Leaving:

TRAINING COURSES

*Please list training courses attended in the last three years only

Training Subject: Location:
Date: Duration Institute:
Training Subject: Location:
Date: Duration: Institute:
Training Subject: Location:
Date: Duration: Institute:

Mention briefly your major achievement(s) that you feel proud of in your previous job:

DISCLAIMER AND SIGNATURE

| certify that my answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
If this application leads to employment, | understand that false or misleading information in my application or
interview may result in my release.

Signature: Date: / /

Please send your completed application to: Employment@BITSchool.sa
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